
 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

1 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Special Called City Council Meeting 
November 15, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

 
Meetings are available to watch on our YouTube Channel: 

Search for “The City of Bruceville-Eddy” and click the subscribe button. 
 

Please mute your phones and computers to avoid any interference during the meeting 
 

1. Call to Order - Mayor Owens 
a) Greetings 
b) Invocation 
c) Pledge of Allegiance 
d) Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 
e) Roll Call 
f) Mayoral Proclamation 

 
2. Community Announcements  

 
3. Citizen Presentations 

The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 
must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 
to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting. 

 
4. Canvasing of General Election 

Council to hear the reading of the official election results as certified by McLennan County Elections Department 
and approved by the McLennan County Commissioners Court. 
 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to officially canvas the results of the November 7th, 2023 
general election for the 2023-2025 terms of one (1) Mayoral seat, two (2) Council seats, and the called elections 
for two (2) ballot propositions.  

 
5. Swearing in of Newly Elected Council Members 

New elected Mayor and Councilmembers will be sworn in into their respective offices.  
 

6. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 
7. Public Works Director’s Report – Gene Sprouse 
8. Engineering Reports 
9. Community Development Report – Thomas Arnold 
10. City Administrator’s Report – Kent Manton 

 
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

2 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

11. Consent Agenda 
All items listed on the consent agenda will be considered by the City Council and will be enacted on by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or a member of the public so requests. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the minutes from the October 26, 2023 Regular 
City Council Meeting. 
 
B. Write-Off Bad Debt  
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to write off bad debt for specific utility accounts.  
 
C. Renewal of Agreement for Professional Services – Wendy Milliman 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the City Administrator to enter into a one-year 
renewal agreement with Mrs. Wendy Milliman; for the purposes of providing cleaning services to City Hall. 

 
12. Selection of Mayor Pro Tempore 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to select a Mayor Pro Tempore for 2023-2024. The Mayor 
Pro Tempore, commonly known as the Mayor Pro Tem, presides over Council Meetings in the Mayor’s absence.  
 

13. Agreement for Interlocal Cooperation 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the Mayor, City Administrator, and Chief of 
Police to enter into an interlocal cooperation agreement with the City of Troy for the purpose of providing mutual 
aid through their law enforcement agencies. 

 
14. Police Chief’s Annual Evaluation 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on setting up a date & time to meet with the Chief to present, 
and discuss distributed performance evaluations.  
 

15. Bruceville-Eddy EDC - Resolution Appointing Director 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on resolution 11-15-2023-1; appointing a Director to the 
Bruceville-Eddy Economic Development Corporation; amending the Certificate of Formation of the corporation by 
the addtion of said appointee.   
 

16. Office Personnel Salary Adjustments 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to temporarily adjust the pay rates of certain office personnel 
to provide compensation for increased work responsibilities.  
 

17. Friendly Oaks and Westridge Water Plants – Repairs to Groundwater Wells 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to address electrical and mechanical issues at the Friendly 
Oaks Water Plant site and the Westridge Water Plant site that has resulted in their inoperability, including the 
approval of any needed repairs and related expenditures.  

 





                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: October 1, 2023 – October 31, 2023 
  

Calls for Service: Total 118 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 898 Basey 

27 30 30 28 3 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 16 

  

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 898 Basey 

5 1 6 4 0 
  
Crash Reports: Total 9 

  

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 898 Basey 

3 1 3 2 0 
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 188 

890 Dorsey  894 Martinez   895 Erwin 896 Hesterberg 898 Basey 

9 citations   
1 warning 

39 citations 
34 warnings    

14 citations   
45 warnings 

6 citation   
38 warnings 

0 citations   
2 warnings 

  

Citations Total: 68    Warnings Total: 120  

Agenda Item #6 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

 

Police Department Activity Report: October 1, 2023 – October 31, 2023 
  

Security Checks: 151 
School Zone Enforcement: 32 

Neighborhood Patrol: 68 
Directed Traffic Enforcement: 60 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


OCT 1 2023

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
2

1

1

2

7

1

1

6

3

6

1

2

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

5

2

6

2

1

11

4

1

1

1

1

1

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
OCT 31 2023

ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST - CPS

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY FIRE

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY PD

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCLENNAN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

AGENCY ASSIST OTHER OUTSIDE AGENCY

AGENCY ASSIST TROY PD

ANIMAL VIOLATION

ASSAULT

ASSIST BEPD OFFICER

CHECK

CHILD ABUSE

COURTESY RIDE

CREDIT CARD ABUSE

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

DEATH INVESTIGATION

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISTURBANCE

DOG AT LARGE - VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

LOOSE LIVESTOCK - VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE

MISSING PERSON

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

PUBLIC SERVICE

SHOTS FIRED

STRANDED MOTORIST

SUICIDAL SUBJECT

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE



10

1

2

5

13

1

2

5

UNAUTHORIZED USE OF M/VEH

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN

Page 2 of 2

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

TERRORISTIC THREATS

THEFT

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC HAZARD



October 2023 Citation Data 
Description Location
Assault By Physical Contact 1 EAGLE DRIVE
Assault By Physical Contact 1 EAGLE DRIVE
Assault By Physical Contact 1 EAGLE DRIVE
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DRIVE
DOG AT LARGE 130 CRESCENT CREEK LN
Criminal Mischief <=$99 211 SHADY SHORES
DOG AT LARGE 319 FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 6700 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 6700 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Open Container INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD



October 2023 Warning Data
Description Location
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 700 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Disregarded No Passing Zone (Verbal Warning) 700 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Warning) 800 SH 107
Speeding (Warning) 800 SH 107
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Open Container  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
No Liability Insurance   (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD MILE MARKER 318
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD MM 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Flag on Projecting Load (to rear or side; specify)-Daytime (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY MM 317
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD / SB IH 35 SERVICE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD / SB IH 35 SERVICE ROAD
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT MARKET ST 
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & SB IH 35 SERVICE RD



                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   

  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT: 

October 1, 2023 – October 31, 2023  

 

 

Calls for Service: 12 

 

Security Checks: 93 
 

Citations & Warnings: 4 

 

Arrests: 5 

 

K-9 Check: 1 

 

 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


BEISD SRO Monthly Activity Report: 

Admin Assist 12
Staff Assist 11
Student Assist 16
Agency Assist 1
Citizen Contact 9
Calls for Service 12
Incident Report 4
Criminal Activity/Offense 5
Suspicious Activity/Person/Circumstances 5
Traffic Complaint 3
Traffic Stops
Warnings
Citations 4
Juvenile Complaint
Adult Arrest
Juvenile Arrest 5
Warrant Arrest 1
Parent Conference 5
Welfare Check 1
Classes Given

Total: 94



Agenda Item #7 



kmanton
Placed Image



kmanton
Placed Image



Street Patching
Date: Street: Worked Done By:

04-21-22 Ashley KL/JG/RS
05-19-22 Benton JG/KL
06-13-22 Hungry Hill KL/RS/RS/JG
08-25-22 Old Bruceville CS/KL/RS
08-26-22 Franklin GS/KL/JG
09-07-22 Archie KL/CS/RS
09-07-22 Mesquite KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Church KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 First St KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Grider KL/RS/CS
09-08-22 Temple JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Washington JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Fourth St JG/Kl/RS
09-08-22 Eagle JG/KL/RS/CS

09-26-22 3rd St GS/CS/RS/JG replace culvert 
09-28-22 Horseshoe Bend GS/CS/RS/JG
10-13-22 Hungry Hill CS/RS/KL/RS
10-14-22 Hungry Hill GS/JG/KL/RS
10-21-22 4th CS/RS
10-21-22 Temple CS/RS
10-21-22 Benton CS/RS
10-21-22 Aspen CS/RS

Trimming Trees

11-1-22 Grider & Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Aspen JG/KL/RS
11-1-22 1st JG/GS
11-1-22 Benton JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 N. Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-8-22 Mackey Ranck GS/CS/RS/KL/RS
11-9-22 Mackey Ranch GS/RS/CS/JG/RS/KL

Patching 
12-5-22 Franklin JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Temple JG/KL/RS



12-5-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Spruce JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Evergreen JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS

12-29-22 Crescent Creek JG/CS/RS
12-29-22 Benton JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Soules Cr JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Anna Hobbs JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Ashley JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Melissa JG/CS/RS

February-23
2/17/23 Franklin GS/JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Gurley JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Archie JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Mesquite JG/KL/RS
2/22/23 Eagle CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Spruce CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 1st Street CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Benton CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Aspen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Evergreen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Shady Shore CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Soules Cr CS/KL/RS

March 2023
3-7-23 Franklin CS/RS/GS
3-7-23 Pine CS/RS/GS
3-8-23 Horshoebend CS/JG/RS
3-8-23 Soules Circle JG/CS/RS

May 2023
5-26-23 Hungry Hill GS/CS/KL/RS
5/26/23 Old Moody CS/RS
5/26/23 N Old Bruceville GS/KL/CS/RS
5/26/23 Benton JG/CS/GS/KL
5/26/23 Horseshoe Bend CS/RS
5/26/23 Washington JG/KL
5/26/23 Franklin JG/KL
5/26/23 Eagle CS/RS
5/26/23 Soules Cr CS/RS



August 2023
8-11-23 Eagle Dr GS/JG/CS/KL/RS
8/14/23 Franklin CS/KL/RS

TREE TRIMMING August 2023
8/1/23
8/1/23
8/3/23
8/3/23

PATCH October 2023

10/2 Franklin JG/GS/KL
10/2 Eagle JG/GS/KL
10/2 Border JG/GS/KL
10/2 Ashley JG/GS/KL
10/2 Melissa JG/GS/KL



 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

303 W. Calhoun Avenue  Temple, TX 76501  254-771-2054 

TBPE Firm Registration Number F-10615 

November 8, 2023 

 

 

City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Mr. Kent Manton 

144 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524 

 

RE: CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY Monthly Engineering Status Report 

 

Mr. Kent Manton, 

 

MRB Group is pleased to provide to the City the following Items in regards to the 

Monthly Engineering Report. This report includes Engineering Tasks from September 24 

through November 8,  2023. 

 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

 

1. Rajan Plaza / Ascent Travel Center –MRB received a revised set of construction 

documents in mid-October from RSK.  RSK is the developer’s designated Engineer.  The  

Engineering review for this set of documents was completed October 27, 2023.  MRB 

developed an extensive list of comments. MRB and RSK met Friday November 03,via 

online meeting to discuss latest comments.  RSK agreed to address remaining 

comments and we expect a revised set of drawings within the next few weeks.   

 

2. Eagle Ranch –MRB completed the 3rd submittal the week of November 6.  The last 

comment remaining to resolve is sizing of the proposed stormwater detention facilities.  

The final comments for the detention calculations were conveyed to Engineer via 

phone conference.  The Engineer responded that a revised detention basin and outlet 

structure design will be included in the final construction plans. We anticipate final plans 

for full approval the week of November 13.    

 

WATER METER FEASIBILITY 

 

MRB provided meter feasibility studies for (6) residential meters.  The analysis results for 

these meters varied between approval to approval pending connection to a specific 

existing water main.    

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #8 



RE: MONTHLY ENGINEERING STATUS REPORT 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

GENERAL DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Water System Improvements for Falls County portion of CCN:   The proposed Phase 1 

distribution improvements were presented to council on October 12, 2023.   MRB shall 

submit the DRAFT Engineering Proposal for Phase 1 to staff at the Infrastructure 

Committee meeting on November 09, 2023.  We believe the design timeline for this 

project is 3 months for Engineering and an undetermined schedule for the acquisition of 

easements.  The overall construction schedule for this project is estimated to be  8 

months.   

 

2. New Water Well: A MRB proposal to prepare a Hydro-Geology study was approved 

by council in October of 2023.  MRB elected to hire a subconsultant (LRE Water 

Resources) to perform these Services. LRE has begun the study of each of the proposed 

(3) well sites and will ultimately recommend best location in regards to groundwater 

availability and to minimize well drawdown.  We anticipate the well study to be 

completed in December 2023.   

 

3. Deer Creek MUD: No update this period. MRB is ready for next steps as per City & 

Developer. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Anthony Beach, PE, CFM 

Project Manager 

abeach@mrbgroup.com 

 

mailto:abeach@mrbgroup.com
abeach






 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
OCTOBER 2023 REPORT 

 
 
 

CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES 
 67 ACTIVE AT START OF MONTH 
 12 CLOSED 
 13 NEW 
 68 CURRENTLY ACTIVE 
 11 OFFICE VISITS 
 8 VERBAL NOTICE/ DOOR HANGER 

0 CITATIONS 
 

NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES CLOSED 
 3 RUBBISH 
 8 HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS 
 1 NO PERMIT 

NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES OPENED 
 5 RUBBISH 
 6 HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS 
 2 NO PERMIT 

NUMBER OF PERMITS ISSUED AND TYPE 

  13 PERMITS 
 1 ACCESSORY BUILDING 
 2 GARAGE SALE 
 1 MECHANICAL HVAC 
 2 FLATWORK 
 1 ROOF 
 1 NEW SFR 
 4 BURN 
 1 ELECTRICAL 

INSPECTIONS 

  TOTAL 10 
 1 ELECTRICAL 

Agenda Item #9 



 4 BURN 
 1 ROOF 
 1 ACCESSORY BUILDING 
 1 HVAC 
 2 FLATWORK 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

City Administrators Report: 11/15/2023 
 
City Attorney update 
Nicole Warren, our municipal prosecutor and associate City Attorney has left MFM for other 
opportunities. Megan Brua has been brought in to serve in conjunction with Brad Bullock and will begin 
transitioning into the role as our new municipal prosecutor over the coming months.  
 
Chapter 54 Case 
The sale of the property involved with the Chapter 54 Case is still pending. A private investigator has 
been hired to track down a deed signer for the manufacturered home before the sale can be finalized.  
 
Elections Update 
The November 7th general and special elections have since come and gone. With this, we say thank you 
to the service of former Mayor, long term Councilman, and current Mayor Pro Tem Connally Bass and 
welcome to newly elected Councilmember Joyce McGlothlin. 
 
At this election the voters of Bruceville-Eddy also approved both the EDC and the Streets Maintenance 
sales and use taxes. 
 
TML Small Cities Advisory Council 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy falls within Region 9 of the Texas Municipal League. Currently there is a 
vacancy for one member to serve on the Small Cities Advisory Council.  
 
If you are interested in serving in this capacity, please see the link below for the Council’s current 
makeup. Contact Jacqueline Redin at jredin@tml.org or 512-231-7400 if you would like to be considered 
for a SCAC position.  
 
Small Cities Advisory Council | Texas Municipal League, TX (tml.org) 
 
Rene Bates Auction Update 
The auction of surplus goods kicked off last week and is scheduled to close out on December 7th, 2023. A 
few of the items have already received bids! Checkout the progress here: 
https://renebates.com/a_main_2.php?id=59  
 
I have begun preparing for the public auction of 115 Hungry Hill Road which has been owned by the city 
and has remained vacant since 2015. The title search has come back clean, and the next step will be 
ordering a survey of the property. There are several additional steps outlined in State law when it comes 
to the sale of real property by municipalities. Our City Attorney is advising on this sale and is currently 
working on drafting the proper documentation.  
 

Agenda Item #10 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Grants Updates 

We have not heard any additional information regarding our application for CDBG funding from 
Texas Department of Agriculture for the waterline project between 3rd and 4th street. 

TXDOT recently released their list of selected projects for the Transportation Alternatives grant 
and the City of Bruceville-Eddy was not among the finalists this go round. As a reminder, this 
project was for the proposed sidewalk installation between downtown Eddy and the school 
campus. 

 

Sewer System 

On 9/29/2023, we received the draft discharge permit renewal from the TCEQ. Approval was 
granted from Tabor and Associates on 10/4/2023 and on 10/16/2023 we received a combined 
notice of reciept of application and intent to obtain water quality permit from TCEQ.  

We have since finished the publishing requirements for the renewal of this water quality permit 
and have provided all publishing verifications to TCEQ for review.  

On 11/6/2023 I had a conversation with Jeff form BVRT regarding their proposal for wastewater 
treatment services. At this time, and after a great deal of due diligence, BVRT does not believe 
that they are in a position to install a WWTP that would be both financially solvent for their 
investors and at a reasonable price for our end of the line customers.   

BVRT is still considering and researching different financing structures to make this project a 
reality, but in the meanwhile, we will continue full steam with our current course with full USDA 
funding. Once bids are announced, we will also be in touch with Congressman Pete Sessions 
office to request the additional funding needed for the project through the appropriations 
process. 

Approval for the bidding process has been granted and advertisements for these bids is slated 
to launch on November 13th and will run until bid opening. 

Speaking of the bid opening, I want to personally thank BEISD Superintendent Mr. Richard 
Kilgore and the Board of Trustees for opening their Special Events Center to host the expected 
crowd this event will bring. 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Water System 

Friendly Oaks 

As of 10/31/2023, all information requested by SKE to begin working on the electrical review of 
this site have been provided. Don Minnis, our Electrical Engineer, is moving forward with his 
investigation and has stated he will ensure we are updated with the progress on a regular basis. 
 
Jurgensen Pump completed the camera bore of the water well. No obstructions were observed; 
however the video feed did indicate that the pump screen is in need of a good cleaning. A 
quote for these services is forthcoming from the vendor.  
 
Wallace Electric is still in the process of installing the voltmeter at the site. They have been busy 
responding to several emergencies in other communities. We continue to follow up with them 
until the work is complete! 
 
Westridge 
 
On 10/9/2023 the well was reset at the Westridge site except for a connection to the power 
grid. We were planning on getting a proposal for electrical upgrades to this site, but we will 
move our priorities back to Friendly Oaks due to the pumping capacity differences between 
these two sites. 

Water Company of America 

The contract with Water Company of America is still under review by our City Attorney.  

Violation Notice 

On 10/17/2023 we received an initial notice letter from the Texas Railroad Commission alleging 
three violations to TAC 16 along with penalties stemming from an incident that occurred in July 
of 2022 where our Public Works crews accidently stuck a gas line while repairing a broken 
water line that was caused by the gas line’s contractor. We have been in conversation with the 
agency on this issue and since this was our first violation they offered a training course in lieu of 
penalties.  

The course has been completed and documentation submitted. The docket has since been 
dismissed. 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Unauthorized Water Connections 

Staff have initiated investigations and enforcement on five (5) separately identified 
unauthorized connections to our water system as of September based on guidance from our 
City Attorney’s office. 

The goal of this enforcement is straightforward, to ensure complaince with the Texas 
Administrative Code and TCEQ’s established guidelines in order to properly protect the health 
and safety of our existing water customers.  

A few of the residents have requested reconsideration from our City Attorney’s office due to 
their personal and extenuating circumstances. To date, each reconsideration request has been 
denied because the city cannot grant consent for an action that is inconsistent with State law 
and therefore does not have the authority to subjugate.  

We are working to overcome some of the issues that these residents are facing and are 
continuing to hold conversations on alternative solutions. It should be noted that in some 
cases, there are few, if any options as most of these illegal water connections are in areas that 
are maxed out on the number of connections allowed per line size or due to other 
infrastructure limitations such as pumping and storage capacity. One unauthorized connection 
is even located in the area where Council has decreed a water meter moratorium. 

I’m happy to provide additional information on this matter by request.  

 

Committee Updates 

Infrastructure Planning Committee 
As of writing this, the IPC is set to meet the afternoon of 11/9/2023 to discuss the following 
items: improvement recommendations and designs for waterline upgrades in Falls County, 
electrical issues with Friendly Oaks water plant, and the 4/8/2024 total solar eclipse. 
 
Street Repair Committee 
The initial street repair committee meeting has been scheduled for the morning of 11/13/2023. 
Members were provided with a preliminary report of priority listed streets for intial 
consideration.  
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

The goal of the committees’ is to be able to present some solid recommendations to Council on 
how to proceed with some of our larger projects. We will hopefully have some of these to you 
within the next couple of months. 
 
 

Development  

Commercial Activity 

Mrs. Heaven’s Childcare is in the process of upgrading the electrical components inside their building. 
They are also working a list of tasks in order to obtain further licensing and registration with the Texas 
Department of State who is responsbile for the oversight of childcare facilities. 

 

WBW (Fowler Land): 

No additional updates to provide at this time  

 

KBAR - Eagle Ranch: 

Clark and Associates dropped off preliminary plats for the Eagle Ranch subdivision on 8/14/2023. A plat 
along with a drainage plan has been provided to the Mayor and each Councilmember.  

MRB group completed their review of the plats on 8/28/2023. Comments were then sent back over to 
KBAR for corrections along with a request for additional information. 

On 9/6/2023 MRB Group Engineers visited the site to take a firsthand look at some of the current 
drainage improvements in the area and how these will tie into the proposed subdivision. Both Anthony 
Beach and Lee Lingenfelter (the reviewing engineer on this project) are taking these findings into 
consideration and will make themselves avalible when the plat comes before Council for any questions. 

On 9/12/2023, we received returned comments and revisions from the devloper and forwarded these to 
MRB Group for further review.  

On 9/27/2023 MRB completed their second review of the preliminary plat based off the additional 
information that was provided from Kbar. The comments address drainage considerations at length. 
Comments were forwarded to the devloper promptly for resolution. Kbar reached out on 10/15/2023 
with some questions regarding our new ‘pass thru’ fee ordinance and how billing was working to which 
we have replied. At this time, their engineering team is in contact with MRB Group getting specific 
questions addressed.    



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

10/30/2023 saw the provision of the revised preliminary plat addressing outstanding deficiencies and 
comments from MRB Group. All information was pushed to MRB Group for further review as of 
10/31/2023. 

On 11/7/2023 Lee Lingenfelter with MRB Group reached out to me to let me know that almost all 
comments on the preliminary plat have been resolved and he expects to get a final review sheet over to 
us shortly. 

We are however still awaiting the submission of the owner’s probable deed restrictions before 
scheduling a date for Council’s consideration of the preliminary plat. 

 

BE Travel Center (Ascent):  

Plans for this project were once again reviewed by our engineering firm and unfortunately, they are still 
lacking significant information and have failed to address previously provided comments. 

I held a joint phone call with the RSK Engineering team on 10/31/2023 over several concerns they had 
about the most recent review. Unfortunately, the bulk of the questions were related to engineering so I 
had to defer to them MRB Group. I highly recommended that they look at setting up an in person 
meeting with MRB Group to finish hashing out their questions and concerns and mitigate any future 
issues and/or miscommunications. 

They plan on requesting a remote meeting with MRB Group in the coming weeks. The developer will be 
charged for the time they engage with MRB Group through our pass thru fee ordinance. The devloper is 
currently up to date on all invoicing.  

 

CEFCO: 

CEFCO and BEISD are now beginning the process of working out a joint access agreement for the use of 
Miracle Lane. The intial draft of this agreement is being prepared to be included on the Board’s 
December agenda. 

  
FM Land Holdings 

No additional updates to provide at this time. 

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future

www.bruceville-eddy.u.s    

 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

RV Park – Hodge Road 

No additional updates to provide at this time. 

 

RV Park – Bruce Street 

The property owner of 100 Bruce Street reached out over the past couple of weeks to inquire about the 
necessary steps for the creation of an RV Park. The property is currently zoned for single-family 
dwellings and would need to be rezoned to general business before this type of business activity can 
take place. I provided the resident with the necessary documentation and instructions to submit a 
rezoning request.  

 

Deer Creek MUD 

No additional updates to provide at this time. 

 



Agenda Item #11 A 





























Write Off
Acct # Address Amount Reason
01-0028-01 216 HUNGRY HILL RD 349.31 Meter removed for non-payment
01-2939-01 1002 Eagle Dr $7.03 Error: Balance calculated incorrectly
02-0014-01 919 REMINGTON CIR $885.04 Meter removed for non-payment
02-2865-00 2045 Winchester Dr $498.97 Error: Disconnect request not processed

Total Write-Off 1,740.35$  

Write-Off Accounts
11/6/2023

Agenda Item #11 B 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

VENDOR AGREEMENT – JANITORIAL SERVICES 

This Agreement made this ____ day of _______, 20____, by and between the City of Bruceville-Eddy (City), 
located in Eddy, Texas and Wendy Milliman, located at 3825 Eddy-Gatesville Parkway Moody, Texas 76557 
(Contracting Party). 

City and Contracting Party agree as follows: 

1. CONTRACT TERM: The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one year, from 

February 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025. The parties may mutually agree in writing to extend the term of the 
Agreement. 

City reserves the right to terminate the Agreement at any time, with or without cause, on ninety (90) days 
prior written notice to Contracting Party. 

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS/WORK STATEMENTS: This Contract shall represent the entire agreement 
between the Parties and may not be altered or amended, except in writing, by both Parties, pending City 
Council approval.  

3. CONTRACT FEE: In consideration for the mutual covenants contained herein, City shall pay Contracting 
Party for work satisfactorily performed as follows: 

A ‘full’ cleaning of the common areas of City Hall; performed every other month for the amount of 
$200.00. 

A ‘touch-up’ cleaning of the restrooms and Council chambers every other month on the day prior to, or 
the day of the regularly scheduled City Council meeting (fourth Thursday of each month) in an amount of 
$50.00.  

Total compensation shall not exceed $1,500 per agreement year. 

Consumable cleaning supplies shall be furnished by the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 

In order to receive payment, an electronic or handwritten invoice must be provided to the City of 
Bruceville-Eddy that describes services rendered with terms of net 30 days. Electronic invoices may be 
submitted to finance@bruceville-eddy.us.  

Payment terms for amounts due from City under the Agreement (including due dates, late fees and 
interest) are governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

4. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contracting Party assures that to the best of its knowledge there exists no 
conflict of interest or appearance of a conflict between Contracting Party’s family, business or financial 
interest and the services provided under this Agreement. Should this situation change during the term of 
this Agreement, Contracting Party will advise City of such change. 

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: This Agreement shall not be construed to create a partnership, joint 
venture, nor other agency relationship between the parties, who are independent of one another. The 
relationship of the Contracting Party to City is and shall continue to be that of an independent contractor, 
and no liability or benefits such as workers’ compensation, pension rights or liabilities, insurance rights or 
liabilities, arising out of or related to an employer/employee relationship, shall arise, or accrue to either 

Agenda Item #11 C 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

party or either party’s agent, subcontractor or employee, as a result of this Agreement or its performance. 
No relationship, other than that of independent contractor, shall be implied between the parties or 
between either party and the other party’s agent, employee, or subcontractor, and the Contracting Party 
hereby agrees to hold City harmless from any such claims by it or its associates, and any cost or expense 
related thereto. 

6. DEFAULT: In the event of a failure by Contracting Party to satisfactorily perform the services specified 
herein and/or a default by Contracting Party in abiding by the other terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, City may terminate the Agreement on written notice to Contracting Party and Contracting 
Party shall be liable for all damages, costs, and expenses (including attorney fees) incurred by City related 
to this default. 

7. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION: The dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 154 of the 
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code may be used, by City and Contracting Party to attempt to resolve 
any claim for breach of contract made by Contracting Party, to the extent it is applicable to the Agreement 
and not preempted by other law. 

Except as otherwise provided by law, nothing herein is a waiver by City or the State of Texas of the right 
to seek redress in a court of law. 

8. ASSIGNMENT: The parties recognize that this contract is based upon the skill and expertise of the parties 
and therefore agree that the contract and the obligations thereunder may not be assigned or delegated 
without the written consent of the other party, except as expressly allowed by this contract. 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: Contracting Party shall certify that he/she or it is in compliance with all 
applicable state and federal laws, including non-discrimination laws as it relates to the terms and 
conditions of the agreement. 

10. NON-APPROPRIATIONS: Contracting Party understands that City is a governmental entity, and should 
the City Council fail to provide funding for any period during the term of this contract, City shall be excused 
for all liability for payment. City is required to give Contracting Party written notice within thirty (30) days 
after learning that the funds will not be available. Upon receiving written notice from City, this contract 
will automatically terminate. 

11. NOTICES: Any notice given under this contract by either party to the other may be affected either by 
personal delivery in writing or by mail, registered or certified postage prepaid with return receipt 
requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the addresses of the parties as they appear in the 
contract. Notices delivered personally shall be deemed communicated at the time of actual receipt. 
Mailed notice shall be deemed communicated three (3) days after mailing. 

12. OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT: No Mayor, Council-person, officer, director, employee, administrator 
and/or representative of City shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract or to any benefit that 
may arise therefrom. 

13. GOVERNING LAW/VENUE/STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: The validity of this Agreement and the 
interpretation of its terms and the applicable statute of limitations for any cause of action brought by or 
against City pursuant to the Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Jurisdiction 
for any legal proceedings incident to this agreement shall lie in McLennan County, Texas. 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

14. FORCE MAJEURE: In the event of Force Majeure, City may terminate this agreement by written notice 
following such casualty and City shall not be responsible for any damages sustained by Contracting Party. 
Force Majeure  shall mean fire, earthquake, flood, tornado, act of God, strikes or other labor disturbances, 
riots or civil commotion, litigation, terrorism, war or other acts of any foreign nation, power of 
government or government agency or authority, or any other cause like or unlike any cause above-
mentioned which is beyond the control or authority of City. 

15. SUBCONTRACTS: Any subcontracts and outside associates or consultants required by Contracting Party 
in connection with the services covered by this contract will be limited to such individuals or firms as 
identified herein: None [Mark One]. Contracting Party shall ensure that each subcontractor complies with 
all provisions of the Agreement. Contracting Party shall remain liable for the acts and omissions of such 
subcontractor(s) and the proper performance and delivery of the products and/or services set forth is the 
Agreement. 

16. TAX EXEMPTION: City and Contracting Party agree that City will not be required to pay any taxes for 
which it can demonstrate an exemption. 

17. CONFIDENTIALITY: Subject to the Texas Public Information Act and any similar legal requirements, 
neither Party shall disclose any confidential information obtained from the other Party without such 
Party’s prior written approval. 

18. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: Contracting Party represents that it has all intellectual property rights 
necessary to enter into and perform its obligations under the Agreement and shall indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the State of Texas and City against any action, claim, liability, loss or expense related to 
such intellectual property rights and representations. Contracting Party will pay any damages attributable 
to such claim that are awarded against the State of Texas and/or City in a judgment or settlement. 

19. INDEMNIFICATION: CONTRACTING PARTY SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND THE 
CITY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 
DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, DEMANDS, PROCEEDINGS, COSTS, AND LIABILITIES OF EVERY 
KIND, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND 
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY 
ARISING OUT OF, CONNECTED WITH, OR RESULTING FROM ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF CONTRACTING 
PARTY OR ANY AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SUBCONTRACTOR, OR SUPPLIER OF CONTRACTING PARTY IN THE 
EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.  SUCH INDEMNITY SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS OR LIABILITY ARISE IN WHOLE 
OR IN PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY, ANY OTHER PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER, THE 
CONTRACTING PARTY, OR ANY THIRD PARTY. 

20. AUDIT; INDEPENDENT AUDITS; RIGHT TO AUDIT; RETENTION; SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: The 
Contracting Party agrees and authorizes City and/or the City’s Auditor (collectively, “Auditor”) to conduct 
audits or investigations in connection with this Agreement. Contracting party agrees to cooperate with 
Auditors conducting such audits or Investigations and to provide all information and documents 
reasonably requested. Contracting Party will include this provision in all contracts with permitted 
subcontractors. 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

21. LIMITATIONS: The Parties are aware that there are constitutional and statutory limitations on the 
authority of City to enter into certain terms and conditions of the Agreement, including, but not limited 
to, those terms and conditions relating to liens on City’s property; disclaimers and limitations of 
warranties; disclaimers and limitations of liability for damages; waivers, disclaimers and limitations of 
legal rights, remedies, requirements and processes; limitations of periods to bring legal action; granting 
control of litigation or settlement to another party; liability for acts or omissions of third parties; payment 
of attorneys’ fees; dispute resolution; indemnities; and confidentiality (collectively, the “Limitations”), and 
terms and conditions related to the Limitations will not be binding on City except to the extent authorized 
by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas. 

22. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY: Except as otherwise provided by Texas law, neither the execution of the 
Agreement by City nor any other conduct, action or inaction of any City representative relating to the 
Agreement is a waiver of sovereign immunity by City. 

23. REPRESENTATIONS BY CONTRACTING PARTY: Contracting Party represents and warrants that it will 
obtain and maintain in effect, and pay the cost of all licenses, permits or certifications that may be 
necessary for Contracting Party’s performance of this Agreement. If Contracting Party is a business entity, 
Contracting Party warrants, represents, covenants, and agrees that it is duly organized, validly existing 
and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation; and is duly authorized and in good 
standing to conduct business in the State of Texas, that it has all necessary power and has received all 
necessary approvals to execute and deliver the Agreement and is authorized to execute this Agreement 
according to its terms on behalf of Contracting Party. 

24. ELIGIBILITY TO RECEIVE PAYMENT: Contracting Party certifies that, as a matter of State law, it is not 
ineligible to receive the Agreement and payments pursuant to the Agreement and acknowledges that the 
Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this representation is inaccurate. 

25. PAYMENT OF DEBT/DELINQUENCY TO STATE: Contracting Party certifies that it is not indebted to the 
City of Bruceville-Eddy and is current on all taxes owed to the City of Bruceville-Eddy. Contracting Party 
agrees that any payments owing to Contracting Party under the Agreement may be applied directly 
toward any debt or delinquency that Contracting Party owes the City of Bruceville-Eddy regardless of 
when it arises, until such debt or delinquency is paid in full. 

26. RISK OF LOSS: All work performed by Contracting Party pursuant to the Agreement will be at 
Contracting Party’s exclusive risk until final and complete acceptance of the work by City. In the case of 
any loss or damage to the work prior to City’s acceptance, such loss or damage will be Contracting Party’s 
responsibility. 

27. PUBLICITY: Contracting Party shall not use City’s name, logo or likeness in any press release, marketing 
materials or other public announcement without receiving City’s prior written approval. 

28. LEGAL CONSTRUCTION/SEVERABILITY: In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained 
in this contract shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision, and this contract shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been contained in it. To this 
end, the provisions of this contract are declared to be severable. The Parties may mutually agree to 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

renegotiate the contract to cure such illegality/invalidity or unconstitutionality if such may be reasonably 
accomplished. 

29. NON-WAIVER: No covenant or condition of this Agreement may be waived except by written consent 
of the waiving party. Forbearance or indulgence by one party in any regard whatsoever shall not constitute 
a waiver of the covenant or condition to be performed by the other party. 

30. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This contract constitutes the entire contract and supersedes all prior or 
contemporaneous agreements, whether written or oral, between the parties. Verbal representations not 
contained herein shall not be binding on the parties unless acknowledged by them in writing. 

31. AUTHORITY: The person signing below on behalf of City and Contracting Party warrants that he/she 
has the authority to execute this contract according to its terms. 

32. AMENDMENT: This Agreement may be changed, amended, modified, extended or assigned only by 
mutual consent of the parties provided that consent shall be in writing and executed by the parties hereto 
prior to the time such change shall take effect. 

33. BINDING AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Contracting Party, by and through their duly authorized officers and 
Representatives, have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY    CONTRACTING PARTY: 

By: ______________________________  By:     _____________________________ 

Title: _____________________________  Title: _____________________________ 

Date: _____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 



Agenda Item #13 













CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CHIEF OF POLICE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL  

ANNUAL REPORT FORM 

1. Type of Review New Regular Update 

2. Review Period From To 

3. Employee Name

4. Employee Title

5. Department

DEFINITION OF RATINGS 

Superior:  Performance is consistently and significantly beyond established standards.  
Achieves performance objectives at a fully outstanding level and demonstrates 
exceptional skill levels. 

Exceeds Standards: Performance is consistently above adequate skill levels.  Achieves performance 
objectives, often beyond expectations. 

Satisfactory Performance: Performance consistently meets job requirements.  Achieves performance 
objectives as stated. 

Needs Improvement:  Performance in one or more skills is less than expected and needs improvement.  
Direction, supervision and learning are required if performance objectives are to 
be achieved.  If performance improvements are not made by the employee within 
a specified time period, the employee may be terminated. 

Unsatisfactory: Performance in a few skills is substantially weak.  Performance objectives are not 
met even under close supervision.  Substantial improvement by the employee is 
required.  Termination may result immediately upon notice of unsatisfactory 
performance. 

Annual X

2023 11/01/2022 11/01/2023

Michael Dorsey 

Chief of Police 

Bruceville-Eddy Police Department 

Agenda Item #14 



S=Superior  E=Exceeds Standards  SP=Satisfactory Performance  N=Needs Improvement  U=Unsatisfactory  NA=Not Applicable 

PART I:  PERFORMANCE DIMENSIONS 

1. Written Communications

Supporting Comments: 

2. Oral Communications

Supporting Comments 

3. Interpersonal Skills

Supporting Comments 

4. Planning / Organization

Supporting Comments 

5. Flexibility / Adaptability

Supporting Comments 

6. Problem Solving / Decision Making

Supporting Comments 

7. Initiative

Supporting Comments 

PART I:  PERFORMANCE DIMENSIONS (Continued) 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 



S=Superior  E=Exceeds Standards  SP=Satisfactory Performance  N=Needs Improvement  U=Unsatisfactory  NA=Not Applicable 

8. Dependability / Reliability

Supporting Comments 

9. Job Skills and Knowledge

Supporting Comments 

10. Safety

Supporting Comments 

11. Attendance

Supporting Comments 

12. Appearance / Fitness

Supporting Comments 

13. Management Control (Supervisors)

Supporting Comments 

14. Goals and Objectives (Supervisors)

Supporting Comments 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 

S E SP N U NA 



Additional Comments 

Item Number: Comments: 



S=Superior  E=Exceeds Standards  SP=Satisfactory Performance  N=Needs Improvement  U=Unsatisfactory  NA=Not Applicable 

PART III:  OVERALL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY 

This section indicates the conclusions as to the employee's overall level of performance. 

Superior 
Exceeds 

Standards 
Satisfactory 
Performance 

Needs 
Improvement Unsatisfactory 

Actions for Improvement/Development: 

PART IV:  SIGNATURES 

EMPLOYEE 

I have reviewed this document and discussed the contents with my superior.   

Comments: 

Chief Signature: Date: 

Chain of Command Review 

Mayor:              Date: 

Reviewing Councilmember: Date: 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-15-2023-1 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF A 
NOMINEE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BRUCEVILLE-
EDDY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, (“BRUCEVILLE-
EDDY EDC”) 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, approved the 

formation of an Type B industrial and economic development corporation organized under TEX. 
LOC. GOV. CODE Chapters 501, 502 and 505 (the "Code") for the promotion and development of 
commercial, industrial and manufacturing enterprises, to promote and encourage employment and the 
public welfare in the City of Bruceville-Eddy and its extra-territorial jurisdiction, and the 
Certificate of Formation at their October 12, 2023 Special Called Meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, appointed the initial 

Board of Directors for the Bruceville-Eddy Economic Development Corporation pursuant to its 
authority to do so under Tex. Local Gov’t Code Sec. 505.051 at their October 26, 2023 Regular 
Meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint a nominee to the vacant position on the 

Board of Directors for the Bruceville-Eddy Economic Development Corporation pursuant to its 
authority to do so under Tex. Local Gov’t Code Sec. 505.051; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the Certificate of Formation by adding the 

name of the appointed Board Member for the Bruceville-Eddy Economic Development Corporation; 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS THAT: 
 

 
SECTION 1.  INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. That the above and foregoing recitals are true 
and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part hereof for all purposes. 
 
SECTION 2. APOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR. That the following named person is hereby 
appointed as a Director to the vacancy on the Board: 

 
A. Seat No. 7 

 Name: Daren Weaver 
Address: 199 County Rd. 435 Eddy, TX 76524 

 
     

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT TO FORMATION CERTIFICATE. That the named person 
stated in this resolution appointed as Director shall also be added to the Certificate of Formation 
adopted at the October 12, 2023 Special Called Meeting.  

 
SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect after its adoption and 
execution as provided by law and immediately from and after its passage by the City Council 

Agenda Item #15 



 

and it is, accordingly, so resolved. 
 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, 
Texas this ___th day of __________, 2023. 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 

        Linda Owens, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _____________________________________ 

Pam Combs, City Secretary  
 
 



Whereas on                                                                         the governing body of the

 in a public meeting, voted by Resolution to

cast its vote(s) for:

NOMINEE
Total Votes to Cast: 3

     Jesse Martinez

     Shirley Melton

     Linda Mitchell

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED FORMAL BALLOT TO:
info@fallscad.net
FALLS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
403 CRAIK STREET
MARLIN, TEXAS 76661

BEFORE DECEMBER 15, 2023

Presiding officer

Attest   Title/Position

 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE EDDY

NUMBER OF VOTES FOR CANDIDATES

FALLS COUNTY         APPRAISAL DISTRICT
403 CRAIK ST                 PHONE: 254-883-2543

MARLIN, TX 76661           FAX: 254-883-6500

FALLS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2024-2025
BALLOT

(date)

RESOLUTION NO. 11-15-2023-2

Agenda Item #18 

mailto:info@fallscad.net

	CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY

